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From: Alison Price <alison.price@alectrautilities.com> 
Sent: Thursday, August 21, 2025 10:56 AM
To: Office of the Registrar <Registrar@oeb.ca>
Cc: Michael Lister <Michael.Lister@alectrautilities.com>; Nicole Fan <nicole.fan@alectrautilities.com>; Christine Long
<Christine.Long@alectrautilities.com>; Natalie Yeates <Natalie.Yeates@alectrautilities.com>
Subject: EB-2025-0214: APH Update Consultation Participation
 
Good morning,
 
Alectra Utilities Corporation (Alectra) wishes to nominate Nicole Fan, Director of Rates & Settlements, to
participate in the upcoming Accounting Procedures Handbook (APH) consultation working group. Alectra
will not be seeking cost eligibility for this participation.
 
Nicole has extensive expertise working with the OEB’s Accounting Procedures Handbook and related
guidance, as well as expert knowledge of International Financial Reporting Standards. She also brings a
comprehensive understanding of OEB policy developments, having successfully led the implementation of
Alectra’s accounting processes in alignment with the OEB’s most recent policies.
 
Nicole can be reached at nicole.fan@alectrautilities.com or by phone at 905-798-2883
 
Thank you for your consideration.
 
Kind regards,
 
  Alison Price

Specialist, Regulatory Affairs
2185 Derry Rd W, Mississauga, ON L5N 7A6
t 905.798.3119
alectrautilities.com
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